
MINUTES 
Boxborough Housing Board 

Thursday, March 12, 2015 
7:30 PM 

Morse-Hilberg Room, Town Hall, 29 Middle Road 
 

Housing Board Members Present: Al Murphy, Chair, Michael Fetterman, Diane Friedman, 
Ron Vogel 

Others Present: Adam Duchesneau, Town Planner, Nathan Robinson, 
Metro West Collaborative Development 

  
The meeting was called to order at 7:35 PM 
 
I.  Minutes from the January 8, 2015 Meeting 
Mr. Vogel MADE a MOTION to approve the minutes of January 8, 2015. Mr. Murphy 
SECONDED the MOTION. All members voted in favor and Mr. Fetterman abstained from the 
vote.  
 
II.   Review of Housing Production Plan 
Mr. Murphy noted Selectman Les Fox, Mr. Robinson, Mr. Duchesneau, and he had made a 
number of revisions to the Housing Production Plan (HPP) over the last couple of months and he 
was confident the Plan was quite complete. However, he pointed out there had been much 
conversation about the level of detail in the cost burden data tables. Mr. Murphy indicated he felt 
a compromise could be made in which Tables 18 and 19 from Mr. Robinson’s version would be 
incorporated along with a new table that he had created. Ms. Friedman clarified that Mr. Murphy 
was asking if the detailed cost burden tables should remain in the report. Mr. Murphy indicated 
this was correct and Ms. Friedman thought they should be retained as more information is better.  
 
Mr. Fetterman rhetorically asked why there are so many small families that are cost burdened. 
He speculated this was perhaps due to people investing in properties before the market crash 
around 2008 or 2009, but also wondered if it was a lack of moderately priced housing in town 
that created this situation.  
 
Mr. Fetterman then MADE a MOTION to send the latest draft of the Housing Production Plan to 
the Board of Selectmen for their approval in order to allow the Plan to be submitted to the 
Department of Housing and Community Development for approval. Mr. Vogel SECONDED the 
MOTION. All members voted in favor.  
 
III.  Community Preservation Act 
Mr. Vogel, the Housing Board’s representative on the Community Preservation Committee 
(CPC), explained Community Preservation Act (CPA) money is available for a variety of 
affordable housing items, including support. He noted that “support” is a very broad term which 
can cover many different actions that support affordable housing initiatives. Mr. Vogel also 
indicated CPA money can be allocated to the Affordable Housing Trust, however, Mr. Fox was 
concerned about this approach because it is much less transparent than allocating CPA money 
directly for specific projects. 



Housing Board Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
Mr. Murphy noted CPA funds would not be available until at least October of 2015 as the CPC 
has decided to not include any affordable housing projects on the May 2015 Annual Town 
Meeting Warrant. Therefore, the Housing Board would not be able to pay Metro West 
Collaborative Development (Metro West) using CPA funds for Year 2 of the Regional Housing 
Services contract. Mr. Murphy indicated the Housing Board needed to figure out how this 
funding situation is handled in other communities.  
 
Mr. Robinson stated Metro West was brainstorming projects for Year 2 services and one idea 
was to work with communities on how to best allocate CPA funds for affordable housing. Mr. 
Murphy and the Trust can act quickly. Mr. Murphy then suggested the Housing Board ask the 
Affordable Housing Trust to cover the Year 2 service costs for the Regional Housing Services 
contract indicated having money in the Affordable Housing Trust was preferable because it is 
very flexible. Mr. Murphy inquired if there will be a cost overrun of the Year 2 contracted funds 
and Mr. Robinson indicated he was not anticipating an overrun for 2015. Mr. Murphy stated if 
there was going to be any overrun costs it would be a good idea to push the billing for the 
overrun to the end of the year in order for CPA funds to possibly cover the overrun.  
 
Mr. Fetterman asked what the community thought CPA funding would be used for and wondered 
if CPA money that was used for affordable housing would take Town Meeting by surprise. Mr. 
Vogel noted that 10% of all CPA funds each year had to be used or allocated in savings for 
affordable housing. Mr. Vogel also indicated the funding they were discussing would only come 
out of the CPA affordable housing 10% allocation and not the larger, general CPA fund. Mr. 
Fetterman stated he did not see a problem with CPA funds being allocated to the Affordable 
Housing Trust and he did not feel that Town Meeting would have a problem with this either.  
 
Ms. Friedman asked about the 70-72 Stow Road parcel and indicated its future seemed uncertain. 
Mr. Murphy noted a finalized draft Request For Proposals for the property had been passed along 
to Town Counsel for review and the Town was waiting to hear back comments.  
 
IV.  Regional Housing Services Budget and Funding 
Mr. Duchesneau explained the budget summary for the Regional Housing Services agreement. 
Mr. Robinson noted the monitoring activities in Year 1 took up a substantial amount of funding 
because they were starting from scratch in building out their processes. He indicated that moving 
forward, monitoring would mainly entail sending out letters to homeowners and going through 
deeds. Mr. Murphy asked if Metro West’s activities would be affected at all the by Jefferson at 
Beaver Brook rental unit project coming online in 2015 and the need to provide assistance as 
necessary to MassHousing. Mr. Robinson noted the Town could have the developer pay a 
monitoring fee to cover the monitoring services for the project. Mr. Murphy noted it seemed to 
make sense for Metro West to at least be an assistant to MassHousing for the monitoring of the 
rental units.  
 
Mr. Murphy then MADE a MOTION that the Housing Board request funds from the Affordable 
Housing Trust in the amount of $5,465.00 to pay for the Year 2 Regional Housing Services 
activities being provided by Metro West Collaborative Development.  
 



Housing Board Meeting Minutes 
March 12, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 
 
There was then discussion about the motion. Mr. Fetterman inquired if CPA funds could be used 
to reimburse the Affordable Housing Trust for funds that would be used to pay for Metro West’s 
services. Mr. Vogel indicated bills cannot be paid retroactively using CPA funds.  
 
Mr. Fetterman then SECONDED the MOTION. All members voted in favor.  
 
Mr. Murphy stated he would draft a letter to the Affordable Housing Trust to request the funds.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Adam Duchesneau. 


